






Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 1 of 7

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 6th of March, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL AND
THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD

AT 6 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley City Council Special Joint Meeting to Order, and
Determine a Quorum is Present. Mayor Riley called the Special Joint City Council
Meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. with all City Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna,
Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  It was noted that the Leon Valley Economic Development
Corporation (LVEDC) Board did not have a quorum.  Mayor Riley announced the City
Council was in recess at 6:05 p.m.  The City Council reconvened at 6:07 p.m. when the
LVEDC obtained a quorum of its Board of Directors.

2. Call the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC) Board of
Directors Special Joint Meeting to Order, and Determine a Quorum is Present.
Abraham Diaz, LVEDC Board Vice-President, called the LVEDC Special Joint Meeting
to order at 6:07 p.m.

4. A. Introduction of New LVEDC Board Members and City Staff. Mayor Riley
introduced the newest LVEDC Board Director Herman Segovia.  Mr. Segovia
made a few remarks expressing his gratitude for being appointed to the LVEDC
Board of Directors. City Manager Longoria introduced Ms. Claudia Mora, the
City’s Economic Development Director. Mr. Longoria also thanked Kristie Flores
for serving as Interim Economic Development Director and doing a wonderful job
in this capacity. Ms. Mora made a few remarks expressing her appreciation for
the opportunity to be of service to the City of Leon Valley.

B. Discussion on Joint Initiatives Between the City of Leon Valley and the
LVEDC. There was some general discussion of examples of what could
comprise a joint initiative between the City of Leon Valley and the LVEDC.

3. Joint Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Government Code
Regarding the Town Center Project, and Pending Litigation, Larry Little v. City of
Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation, Civil Cause No. 2011-CI-17823,
M&C # 03-01-12.
A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley and the City of Leon Valley Economic

Development Corporation Board convened in Joint Executive Session at 6:33
p.m., Pursuant to Section 551.071 (1)(A), Consultation with Attorneys, McKamie-
Krueger, and Steven Peňa, Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, on Pending
Litigation.  (Mayor Riley; Abraham Diaz)

B. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reconvened into Joint Open Session
at 7:11 p.m. No actions were taken resulting from the Executive Session.

C. The City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors
reconvened into Joint Open Session at 7:11 p.m.  No actions were taken
resulting from the Executive Session.



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 2 of 7

5. Adjourn.
A. LVEDC Board Vice-President Abraham Diaz adjourned the LVEDC meeting at

7:12 p.m.
B. Mayor Riley adjourned the City Council meeting at 7:12 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:25 p.m. with all City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, Assistant City Attorney Adolfo Ruiz,
City Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic
Development Director Mora, Fire Chief Irwin, Human Resources Director Caldera,
Police Chief Wallace, and Public Works Director Vick.

Councilman Reyna led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.
Al Uvietta, 6923 Sunlight Drive, Leon Valley, complimented the City’s new website. He
indicated it is great; really super. He said he hopes everything else goes in the right
direction as it has.

Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Councilman Reyna to approve Consent Agenda
Items 3, 4, and 5. The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no
votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Consent Agenda

3. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the February 15, 2012 Special City
Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the Special City
Council Meeting of February 15, 2012.

4. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the February 21, 2012 Regular City
Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the Regular City
Council Meeting of February 21, 2012.

5. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the February 27, 2012 Special City
Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the Special City
Council Meeting of February 27, 2012.

Public Hearing Agenda

6. Conduct a Public Hearing to Consider Replat #2011-120 – with Attached M&C #
03-02-12, a Request by Michelle Debs of Crossbranch Surveying on Behalf of
Manuel Rubio, Applicant, to Replat Approximately 58.04 Feet of Lot 65, Being
Added to Lot 63, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon Valley-Greenway Park Subdivision at the
Corner of Grissom Road and Poss Road. (Flores)



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 3 of 7

Community Development Director Flores briefed the City Council on this agenda item.
A. Discussion by the City Council. There were no questions raised by the City

Council.
B. Open Public Hearing. Mayor Riley opened the Public Hearing at 7:29 p.m.

There were no speakers to come forward during the Public Hearing.
C. Close Public Hearing. Mayor Riley closed the Public Hearing at 7:29 p.m.
D. City Council to Consider Action.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Baldridge to approve the Replat
Request of approximately 58.04 feet of Lot 65, being added to Lot 63, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon
Valley-Greenway Park Subdivision at the corner of Grissom Road and Poss Road. The motion
carried on unanimous vote of the City Council. There were no votes against and no abstentions.
Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Regular Agenda

7. Discuss The Taste of Leon Valley and Provide Staff with Any Required Input, M&C
03-03-12. The City Council received a Staff Report on the progress of The Taste of Leon
Valley scheduled for Sunday, May 20, 2012 at the Leon Valley Community and
Conference Centers, 6421 & 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238.

Community Development Director Flores briefed the City Council on this agenda Item.
Ms. Flores introduced an updated logo for the event.  Ms. Flores previewed one of the
performing groups for the City Council via YouTube.  The City Council asked questions
about the budget for this year’s event as well as the progress of obtaining vendor
participants. It was noted that the budget for this year’s event is $5,000 not including a
monetary sponsorship by Ancira Dealership.  The $5,000 budget will be adhered to and
will reflect the monetary sponsorship by the Ancira Dealership.  Questions were raised
about the cost for admission.  In keeping with the initial set-up, participants are admitted
for free with the only cost being for the food sampling.  City staff and the Community
Events Committee will be involved in staging the event.

8. Discuss the Proposed 2012 Street Maintenance Program funded by the Sales and
Use Tax and Provide Staff with Any Required Input, M&C 03-04-12. The City
Council received a Staff Report on the Street Maintenance Sales and Use Tax
reauthorized by City of Leon Valley voters on the November 8, 2011 General Election
Ballot and reviewed the plan of work using the revenues generated by the re-authorized
sales and use tax for street and sidewalk maintenance.

Public Works Director Vick briefed the City Council on this agenda item. After speaking
about the general program of street maintenance, Mr. Vick emphasized the need to
completely resurface Evers Road from Forest Dell to Huebner within the next couple of
years. A question was raised about traffic calming devices on Evers Road.  It was noted
that one suggestion included reducing the traffic to one lane each way.  Mr. Vick
indicated that VIA will continue to run its bus routes on Evers Road as long as there are
two open active traffic lanes for use each way because two traffic lanes in each direction
minimize traffic back-ups and accidents.



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 4 of 7

Staff discussions have noted the need to incorporate a traffic survey for data
comparisons in the event that the Department of Public Safety location is approved for
installation.  Questions were raised about the use of the Street Maintenance and Sales
Tax Use Funds.  Staff responded that the funds can be used for street maintenance,
sidewalk maintenance, and replacement of traffic signs that are in the right-of-way. It
was noted that if the DPS location is approved, the DPS will take care of any needs
related to the project on a priority basis at no cost to the City of Leon Valley.

A question arose regarding water runoff because of the street conditions. It was noted
that the funding for those repairs come from the Stormwater Fund and some funding
comes from the Street Maintenance Sales Tax and Use Fund depending on the actual
impact of the work to either the streets or funneling water back into the Huebner Creek.

9. Discuss the Plan for the Operation of the City Swimming Pool for the 2012
Summer Season and Provide Staff with Any Required Input, M&C 03-05-12. The
City Council received a Staff Report on the Grass Valley (City) Community Pool for the
operation year of 2012-2013.

Mr. Vick discussed the maintenance preparation of the City’s swimming pool located on
Grass Valley.  City Council was informed that the City met with a group of persons who
are interested in operating the swimming pool for the next swim season operational
cycle. City Manager Longoria noted that staff has had difficulty in making contact with
the prospective operators for the City’s pool on Grass Valley Drive. There was some
discussion about the potential interested parties.  The City Manager indicated a need to
communicate with the Mayor to ensure staff is making contact with the correct persons
who have expressed an interest in operating the pool.  Staff was asked if the City
Council will receive a copy of the written report on last year’s income and expenditures
from the current pool operators, the Leon Valley Community Association. The report will
be provided along with a contract for the City Council’s consideration.

Discussion Agenda

10. City Manager’s Report.  (Longoria)
A. Informational Issues, including:

(1) Virtual Open House Tour of City Hall Facilities. The City Manager
indicated that the City’s website was launched the day before. Positive
feedback has been received along with changes which are a part of the
launch process. He informed the City Council that a virtual open house
has been placed on the City’s website including a tab for Bond Election
information.  He noted that in the coming days, a fact sheet will be loaded
onto the website so voters may inform themselves of issues pertinent to
the Bond Election. He indicated that the City’s new website has a
Facebook and Twitter component on the City’s new website.

(2) Change in Date for Conduct of Spring Clean-Up to March 26 – April 6.
Collection starts on March 26.  Residents can start setting out items on
March 19. Based on residential feedback, Mr. Longoria spoke with
Albert Perez of Waste Management who worked to move the date to an
earlier start time for the Spring Clean-up.



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 5 of 7

(3) Los Leones, March 31. Mr. Longoria spoke about the partnership with
Northside Independent School District (NISD) via the Los Leones Student
Arts Festival.   Mayor Riley asked the City Council if they think there
should be some recognition of Dr. Folks for his support during his tenure
as part of the NISD partnership with the City of Leon Valley. There were
some favorable remarks about the suggestion.

(4) City of Leon Valley Fire Department Participation in the Tower Run.  Mr.
Longoria noted that the City of Leon Valley does not have a wellness
program. However, the City Manager noted that the City’s firefighters
engage in maintaining physical fitness. He informed that the City Council
that five firefighters participated in a fundraising event in San Antonio that
benefits the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation.  The five firefighters were:  Luis
Valdez, Andy Patterson, Will Ripps, Rick Lopez, and Kory Paulini.  The
five firefighters raised $425 as part of the requirement to participate.

Councilman Biever asked if the City of Leon Valley has received or
developed a wellness program resulting from the new benefits program
offered to City employees in 2011.  It was noted that there were some
wellness programs explored but there was going to be an associated
cost.  It was further noted that City employees can purchase physical
fitness memberships at cost from local fitness clubs.  However, the City
cannot reimburse employees nor can it sponsor employees working out
due to risk management issues arising from injuries being recognized as
workman compensation claims.  Councilman Biever indicated that
employees could be encouraged to walk for free. The Assistant City
Attorney was asked if waivers served to minimize the City’s liability.  Mr.
Ruiz indicated that waivers were not considered to be useful in minimizing
the City’s liability. Mr. Ruiz indicated that if discounted rates are offered
to the City and as long as there is not a defined program, there should not
be a liability to the City as long as each employee pays for their own
membership.

(5) Discuss Possibility of Partnering with Campus Life Students from John
Marshall High School and Pat Neff Middle School to help clean-up or fix-
up homes in Leon Valley.  The City has been approached by a Campus
Life representative. The program presents a possibility of having
volunteers help persons who may not be able to maintain the upkeep of
their home based on disability or income factors.

(6) Other informational updates, as may be required.  No other updates were
provided.

B. Approved Minutes of the City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and
Commissions.
(1) Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board Meeting Minutes

of November 30, 2011.
(2) Leon Valley Park Commission Meeting Minutes of September 12, 2011.
(3) Earthwise Living Committee Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2012.

C. Future Agenda Items.



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 6 of 7

(1) Agreement with CPS Energy regarding use of the Community
Improvement Economic Development (CIED) Funds. Mr. Longoria
indicated that the City is in negotiations with CPS Energy.  He briefly
detailed the history of the franchise agreement with the City of Leon
Valley and three other cities. He detailed the history of the development
of the CIED Funds and the limiting criteria for the use of the CIED Funds.
The City’s balance has grown and because of the strict use of the funds,
the CIED Funds use has become a point of contention.  Through
negotiations, it has been decided that CPS Energy will convey the CIED
Fund monies back to the City.  He noted that Mayor Riley was
instrumental in helping that to happen.  The transfer of the CIED Fund
monies will not affect the City’s franchise fees. The City Manager
indicated the target to have the CPS Energy CIED Funds Transfer come
to the City Council may be the first meeting in April based on the need to
allow thorough attorney review of the funding mechanism through CPS
Energy.   The franchise agreement continues as the negotiations continue
through the number of cities growing that are involved.

(2) Towing Contract. Mr. Longoria indicated that staff has completed its
work and the item will be brought to the City Council with a
recommendation.

11. Citizens to be Heard. Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point, Leon Valley, addressed the
City Council regarding a number of topics including a suggestion that Dr. John Folks be
made an honorary citizen of Leon Valley, announcing that American Legion Post No.
336 is Posting the Colors at a San Antonio Spurs game on March 21, as part of a
ceremony welcoming home Persian Gulf War Veterans.  He invited the City Council to
participate.  Mr. Geraghty mentioned a mailer he received from the San Antonio Board of
Realtors and that he didn’t like it. Mr. Geraghty noted there is a problem with the street
light on El Verde and Bandera Road; it is out.  He asked that the light at City Hall erected
to light the American Flag be replaced.

12. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
Community Events:
March 10: Breakfast with the Leon Valley Police Department, 8:30 a.m. - 12:30  p.m.

Contact is Police Chief Randall Wallace, (210) 684-3215.
March 15: Forest Oaks Garden Club, 6222 Forest Grove (FOCA Clubhouse), Leon

Valley, 78240, 8:30 a.m.-4:00 p.m.

Council Member Baldridge mentioned that there are many good items for sale.

March 24: Public Safety and Support Services Open House Tour, 6400 El Verde
Road, Leon Valley, 78238, 9:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

March 31: 17th Annual Los Leones Student Arts Festival, Leon Valley Community &
Conference Centers, 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238, 8:30 a.m.-
2:00 p.m.

April 7: Next Quarterly Walk with the Mayor, re-scheduled from March 31 due to
conflict with Los Leones.  Meet at Tellez, 6501 Bandera Road, at 8:30
a.m.  The walk will wind through Seneca Estates (Seneca I).



Agenda Item 3
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

MARCH 6, 2012

Page 7 of 7

April 14: Pet Vaccination Clinic, 10 a.m. – 12 Noon, Leon Valley Conference
Center, 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas  78238.

Councilman Biever expressed his thanks to Community Development Director Flores for
all the extra work she was asked to do while acting in the capacity of Interim Economic
Development Director.

Executive Session

13. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

14. Adjourn. Motion for adjournment at 8:26 p.m. by Councilman Dean and second by
Councilman Reyna.  There being no other business to come before the City Council,
Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 20, 2012
M&C: # 03-06-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER A REQUEST BY LOS LEONES STUDENT ARTS FESTIVAL
PLANNING TEAM FOR A FEE WAIVER TO PAY ONLY HALF THE AMOUNT
REQUIRED FOR TEMPORARY FOOD PERMITS

PURPOSE
The Los Leones Student Arts Festival is in its 16th year and has traditionally been held at the
Leon Valley Community and Conference Centers and on the grounds. This festival is a
partnership between Northside Independent School District (NISD), the Northside Education
Foundation and the City of Leon Valley.

The Festival participants have historically paid a $10 temporary food license fee, however the
fee increased in August 2011 to $20.

There are approximately ten (10) food vendors anticipated for this year’s Los Leones Art
Festival.  See the attached email for the details regarding the request.

FISCAL IMPACT

Temporary Food Permit Fee $20 x 10= $200
Temporary Food Permit Fee $10 X10= $100

Net Difference $100

RECOMMENDATION
Approval of this request is at the discretion of City Council.

S.E.E.  IMPACT
Social Equity – this request fosters collaborative participation between Northside Independent
School District (NISD) and the City of Leon Valley.
Economic Development – the Los Leones festivities brings thousands of people to the Leon
Valley area showcasing the Community and Conference Center and encourages patronage in
the City.
Environmental Sustainability – n/a

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Kristie Flores

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bonnie Ellison <Bonnie.Ellison@nisd.net>
Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:35 PM
Kristie Flores

smbecker@gmail.com; Dave Gannon; Mary Lustri
request to continue Los Leones agreement (fees)

Ms. Flores,

As per our conversation, I am requesting on behalf of the 16th Annual Los
Leones Student Arts Festival Planning Team the continuation of the
$10 per food booth temporary city license fee.

As you know, the event is a partnership between the City of Leon Valley,
Northside Independent School District, and Northside Education Foundation.

The purpose is to "teach the business of art" to students so that they
won't disappoint their parents by "growing up to be starving artists who
don't have a 'real' job." The inspiration of former Leon Valley Mayor
Marcy Meffert, the idea tapped into a. Northside's emphasis on Fine Arts
education, and b. Leon Valley's interest in encouraging tourism to its
City.

Any funds raised at the event go either directly to the student artists
(learning the business of art by selling limited edition prints, for
example) or to fund campus clubs and organizations whose food booths are
fundraisers for their area of interest (art club, debate club, national
honor society, etc.). Until now, the Festival has assessed these food
booths $2S, $lS of which went to festival expenses and $10 of which went
to the Leon Valley Temporary Food Establishment License Fee.
Needless to say, giving L.V. $20 per booth will leave $S for the
Festival's continuation.

If City Council presentation, discussion, and action is required to exempt
this partnership from the $20 license fee, please use this email.
Dave Gannon, NEF Vice President for Programs (including Los LeoDes

Student Arts Festival) is a Leon Valley resident and is happy to speak to
this item on the 3/20 Leon Valley City Council Agenda if that is required
(as you suggest). I am copying him on this message.

Doubtless, there are a number of other (in-kind) contributions by the City
to make this event a success, which we appreciate. But as with all
partnerships agreements NISD enters into, it is mutually-beneficial, with
SO% being born by NISD and SO% being born by the partner and an
understanding that the benefits also accrue SO/SO. I hope we can continue
to work together for another 16 years, for sure.

Bonnie Ellison

NISD Partnerships
210/397-8S99

1

Agenda Item 4



City of Leon Valley

Consider A Request by Los
Leones Arts Festival Planning

Team For a Fee Waiver
March 20, 2012

Agenda Item 4



Purpose

• The Festival participants have historically
paid a $10 temporary food license fee,
however the fee increased in August 2011
to $20.

• There are approximately ten (10) food
vendors anticipated for this year’s Los
Leones Art Festival.



Fiscal Impact

• Temporary Food Permit Fee $20 x 10= $200
• Temporary Food Permit Fee $10 X10= $100

Net Difference $100



City of Leon Valley

Consider A Request by Los
Leones Arts Festival Planning

Team For a Fee Waiver
March 20, 2012



Agenda Item 5

1

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: MARCH 20, 2012
M&C # 03-07-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT FOR INCIDENT MANAGEMENT AND CONSENT
TOWS, ALONG WITH TOWING FOR THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY VEHICLE FLEET WITH BANIS TOWING

PURPOSE

On January 9, 2012, the City of Leon Valley requested proposals for towing services.
This request for proposals ended on February 13, 2012.  The City of Leon Valley
received proposals from two companies Armada Towing and Banis Towing.

Along with the proposal packet, each company received a copy of the scoring criteria to
be used to evaluate the proposals.  The proposals were evaluated on company
qualifications, driver qualifications, additional services, accident scenario, other, and
pricing with 100 being a perfect score.

Public Works Director Vick, Fire Chief Irwin and Police Chief Wallace met on March 2,
2012 and scored the proposals.   Utilizing the scoring criteria, Banis Towing scored 83
points and Armada Towing scored 55 points.

Please note that additional information is available for review in the Police Chief’s office
pertaining to licensing for equipment and personnel which is protected under the Texas
Public Information Act.  City Council Members who are interested in reviewing the
information may do so by contacting Police Chief Randall Wallace.

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Banis Towing to provide
incident management and consent tows for the City of Leon Valley for a five year
period, with an option to renew for up to five additional years.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social – To ensure that the City of Leon Valley is acting with the best interest of persons
whose vehicles must be towed
Economic Development – N/A
Environmental – N/A



Agenda Item 5

2

FISCAL IMPACT

Banis Towing will pay a $15 Administrative Fee to the City of Leon Valley for each tow
provided.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary





























































































































































City of Leon Valley

Towing Proposals

Tuesday, March 20, 2012

Agenda Item 5



History

• The City of Leon Valley solicited proposals
for a towing company to provide incident
management towing, consent towing, and
towing for Leon Valley fleet vehicles



Response

• The City of Leon Valley received
proposals from two companies
– Armada Towing
– Banis Towing



Scoring Criteria
Max. Points awarded

Points Scoring Criteria - 100 Points Armada Banis

Company Qualifications - 40 Points
10 Minimum number of light duty vehicles available to Leon Valley

1 point for every light duty vehicle available to Leon Valley for a maximum of 10 points 5 5
5 Minimum number of medium duty vehicles available to Leon Valley

1 point for every medium duty vehicle available to Leon Valley for a maximum of 5 points 1 1
3 Minimum number of heavy duty vehicles available to Leon Valley

1 point of every heavy duty vehicle available to Leon Valley for a maximum of 3 points 1 1
10 Company Location (proximity to Leon Valley)

10 points-Within Leon Valley
5 points-Within three (3) miles of any point of the City limits of Leon Valley
2 point-Within five (5) miles of any point of the City limits of Leon Valley 5 10

6 Number of governmental entities your company has a contractual relationship with
6  points-Greater than seven (7)
3 points-Three (3) to seven (7)
1 point-Less than three (3) 0 3

6 Number of years your company has been in business (If joint venture only 1 company gets points)
6 points-Greater than ten (10)
3 points-Five (5)  to ten (10)
1 point-Less than five (5) 6 6

TOTAL COMPANY QUALIFICATIONS POINTS AWARDED 18 26



Scoring Criteria
Max. Points awarded

Points Scoring Criteria - Continued Armada Banis
Driver Qualifications - 15 Points

10 Drivers with  an IMTP
10 points-At least 90% of drivers  with IMTP that are available to Leon Valley
8 points-At least 80% of drivers  with IMTP that are available to Leon Valley
4 points-At least 70% of drivers have IMTP that are available to Leon Valley
2 points-At least 50% of drivers have IMTP that are available to Leon Valley 0 10

5 Drivers with additional training specific for vehicle recovery (other than required for IMTP)
If at least 50% of the drivers available to Leon Valley have document training in the following:

2 points- First Aid training
3 points-Vehicle Recovery (Other than required by the IMTP) 0 2

TOTAL DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS POINTS AWARDED 0 12
Additional Services - 10 Points

5 No-Charge to tow City vehicles/ChangeTires/Jumpstart Vehicles 5 5

5 Available to respond for road cleanup only (no charge) 5 5
Other -10 Points

10 Location of storage facility (proximity to Leon Valley)
10 points-Within Leon Valley 5 10
5 points-Within three (3) miles of any point of the City limits of Leon Valley
2 point-Within five (5) miles of any point of the City limits of Leon Valley

TOTAL OTHER POINTS AWARDED 15 20



Scoring Criteria
Max. Points awarded

Points Scoring Criteria - Continued Armada Banis
Accident Scenarios - 10 Points

10 An 18-wheeler caught fire on Bandera Road, burned the cab portion and most of the support
beams for the trailer, and also spilled 15,000 of household goods.

10 points -Does your company have the in-house resources to respond and managed the scene? Yes   No
4 points-If no, does your company have a written agreement(s) with other companies to assist in your response? Yes  No
2 points-If written agreements are in place, will the company(s) have a 30 minute response time? Yes  No 10 10

TOTAL ACCIDENT SCENARIOS POINTS AWARDED 10 10
Pricing - 15 Points

Pricing will be evaluated only after the company's ability to provide the best overall service to the City has
been evaluated.  Points will be awarded from a 5 to a 1 with 5 being the lowest price.

5 Light Duty Tow-Is defined as including but not limited to the following; passenger vehicles, light pickup trucks,
motorcycles, and sport utility vehicles. 4 5
Based on a Light Duty Flat Tow from Bandera and Wurzbach to the Companies storage facility, what would
the price charged be  $

5 Medium Duty Tow-is defined as including but not limited to the following; delivery vehicles, class C motor homes,
and towed travel trailers less than 28 feet.
Based on a Medium Duty Flat Tow from Bandera and Wurzbach to the Companies storage facility, what would 4 5
the price charged be  $

5 Heavy Duty Tow-is defined as including but not limited to the following; over the road truck tractor, class A
motor homes, and travel trailers more than 28 feet. 4 5
Based on a Heavy Duty Flat Tow from Bandera and Wurzbach to the Companies storage facility, what would
the price charged be  $

TOTAL PRICING POINTS AWARDED 12 15
GRAND TOTAL POINTS 55 83



Action

• Authorize the City Manager to enter into a
contract with Banis Towing to provide
incident management and consent tows
for the City of Leon Valley for a five year
period, with an option to renew for up to
five additional years.



Agenda Item 6

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 20, 2012
M&C    # 03-08-12

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING
APPENDIX A FEE SCHEDULE ARTICLE A 11.000 WATER AND
SEWER FEES, SECTION A11.001, SUBSECTION (g) EDWARDS
AQUIFER FEE, OF ORDINANCE NO. 11-018, AND PROVIDING A
CONFLICTS PROVISION TO INCREASE THE EDWARDS AQUIFER
AUTHORITY (EAA) FEE FROM $.1637 PER 1,000 GALLONS TO $.2578
PER 1,000 GALLONS AS MANDATED BY THE EAA.

PURPOSE
The purpose of this Mayor and Council Communication is to increase rates charged for
water and sanitary sewer usage to accommodate the mandated fee increase imposed
by the Edwards Aquifer Authority (EAA). The City’s Water & Sewer Enterprise Fund is
the funding vehicle for water and sanitary sewer operations for Leon Valley.  Leon
Valley provides sanitary sewer transportation and treatment services for the entire City
and water service for approximately 2/3 of the City. Presently there are about 3,000
sewer connections and 2,200 water connections.

EAA has completed a four year scientific study that was required by the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Department to prove that measures are implemented to protect the San Marcos
and New Braunfels springs and the Edwards Aquifer. This study developed a habitat
conservation program to protect various endangered species.  The EAA Board of
Directors adopted a Habitat Conservation program that includes a very complicated
Edwards Aquifer recovery and improvement plan that will cost around $20 million
dollars per year to implement. The following link http://edwardsaquifer.org/ provides a
complete description of this program. The first phase of the program will add an
additional $37 per acre foot to the fee we will be assessed. The total of the EAA fees
will be $84 per acre foot compared to $39 per acre foot we paid last year.

The resulting fee is mandatory and Leon Valley will need to obtain this from the water
user as a pass through to EAA.

FISCAL IMPACT

We will need to increase our EAA rate from $0.1637 per 1,000 gallons to $0.2578 per
1,000 gallons. EAA intends to further increase the fee for the HCP an additional $17
per acre foot in Fiscal Year 2013.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Ordinance to be effective with the April 2012 water utility billings.



Agenda Item 6

S.E.E. Impact Statement
Social Equity – The City of Leon Valley will promote a superior quality of life to all
citizens and businesses by providing a superior water system ensuring the delivery of
safe, potable water, in sufficient quantity at equitable pricing to ensure the continued
maintenance and operations of the City of Leon Valley’s Water and Sanitary Sewer
System.

Economic Development – Cities which ensure a superior quality of life to its citizens and
businesses ensure business attraction and retention, the basis of Economic
Development.  Key to a superior quality of life is the maintenance and operation of a
superior water system.

Environmental Stewardship – This action allows Leon Valley as an Edwards Aquifer
user to be in compliance with the Endangered Species Act.

APPROVED: ___________________ DISAPPROVED: ___________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

__________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 6

ORD. NO.________

AN ORDINANCE

REPEALING AND REPLACING APPENDIX A FEE SCHEDULE ARTICLE A11.000 WATER
AND SEWER FEES SECTION A11.001 AND PROVIDING A CONFLICTS PROVISION.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

Section A11.001 Generally.

(a).  Water Rates and Charges, all customers residential or non-residential. The rates set forth
below are hereby established and shall be charged for water provided effective for all billings
after April 15, 2012 and after publication as required by law:

Residential Non-Residential
(1) Meter Size Meter Charge Meter Charge

5/8" Res $ 9.09 $ 11.94
3/4" $13.00 $ 14.64
1" $18.50 $ 18.50
1 1/2" $ 29.83
2" $ 43.96
3" $ 72.25
4" $142.97
6" $284.41

(2) Residential service Water Rates:
1st 7,481 Gallons $1.05/1,000 Gallons
Next 5,236 Gallons $1.94/1,000 Gallons
Next 4,488 Gallons $2.86/1,000 Gallons
Over 17,205 Gallons $3.66/1,000 Gallons

(3) Non-residential service Water Rates:
1st 748,100 Gallons $1.63/1,000 Gallons
Over 748,100 Gallons $1.91/1,000 Gallons

(b) Water service fees.

(1) Impact fees: See article A16.000 (Impact Fees)
(2) Tapping fee:

(A) By Public Works or
(B) By Public Works or owner (site specific)

(c)  Residential Sewer Service Rates:



Agenda Item 6

(1) Sewer service rates, residential
0 to 4,488 gallons of water minimum charge of $13.16 per month
Over 4,488 gallons of water $2.27/1,000 gallons
Over 4,488 gallons of water (SAWS trans. & treatment) $2.43/1,000 gallons

(2) Methods for adjusting Monthly Residential Sewer Charges

(A) Final Billings: As to all final billings, either the “winter average” monthly
sanitary sewer service charge, or the “interim average” monthly sanitary sewer
service charge, or the “unmetered residential charge”, whichever is in effect at the
termination of service for residential customers, will be the basis for final charge
at a pro-rated amount of the total charges in excess of the monthly minimum
divided by 30 days for each day connected to the system, plus the minimum
monthly charge.

(B) New customers who have not established a monthly sanitary service
charge within the service area during the preceding six months:

(i) New Customers that move into the service area who have not
established a winter average shall be charged the system sewer
system average.

(ii) New customers that move into the service area after the first day of
a billing period and before the last day of the billing period will be
billed for the system winter average volume at a pro-rated amount
of the total charges in excess of the monthly minimum divided by
30 days for each day connected to the system, plus the minimum
monthly charge.

(d) Non-residential Sewer Service Rates:
0 to 2,244 gallons of water minimum charge of…………………. $13.16 per month
Over 2,244 gallons of water............................................................$ 2.27/1,000 gallons
Over 2,244 gallons of water (SAWS trans. & treatment)..................$ 2.43/1,000 gallons

(e)  Public entity. Use residential rates applied to 70% of water meter volume.

(f) Excess Volume Charge

(1) All residential customers shall be charged the following surcharge for all metered
water consumption when the Excess Volume charge is in effect.  This surcharge shall
be in addition to subsection (a) of this section.

EXCESS VOLUME CHARGE

STEP IN GALLONS SURCHARGE PER 1,000 GALLONS



Agenda Item 6

First 7,481 gallons $0.00
Next 9,725 gallons $0.17
All in excess of 17,205 gallons $0.51
(2) The Excess Volume Charge rate shall be in effect during periods specified by City

Council action.

(g) Edwards Aquifer Authority Fee – All customers shall be charged the following additional fee
based on the meter consumption per month: $0.1637/1,000 gallons $0.2578/1,000 gallons

(h) Water Supply Fee – All customers shall be charged the following additional fee based on
their meter consumption per month: $0.4164/1,000 gallons.

(i) Connection to privately funded line: As per refund contract #...................

(j) Service deposit (refundable): 10% of impact fees

(k) Other

(l) Sewer service impact fees:
(1) Fee for sewer trench permit: $30.00 /conn.
(2) Impact fees: See article A16.000 (Impact Fees)
(3) Tapping fee: Determined by Public Works
(4) Connection fee: $75.00/connection all sizes
(5) S.A. Ord 56261 – collection by Leon Valley: $866.00/residential lot or as

determined by SAWS.
(6) Connection to privately funded line: As per refund contract #.............
(7) Other (………….)

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the
extent of the conflict.

This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption for the first day of the water billing cycle
for April 2012, and with publication as required by law.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 20th day of March 2012.

Chris Riley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary APPROVED AS TO FORM:



Agenda Item 6

________________________________
City Attorney



Proposed EAA Fee Increase
City of Leon Valley

March 20, 2012



EAA Fee Increase

• The Edwards Aquifer Authority (EAA) is mandating an
increase in the fee they currently assess to all cities.
– This is a pass through fee that will be billed monthly on

City of Leon Valley water and sewer customer bills.



EAA Fee Increase

• EAA has completed a four year scientific study that
was required by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Department to ensure that measures are
implemented to protect the San Marcos and New
Braunfels springs and the Edwards Aquifer.
• As a result of the study
– The EAA developed a habitat conversation program to

protect various endangered species that will cost $20
million per year to implement.

• The following link provides a complete description of the
program. http://edwardsaquifer.org/



EAA Fee Increase

• Currently the pass through fee is $47 dollars per acre
foot of water.
• The increase in the fee will be phased in
– Phase one – April 2012
• Additional $37 dollars per acre foot of water for a total fee of $84

dollars per acre foot of water.

– Phase two – October 2012
• Additional $17 dollars per acre foot of water for a total fee of $101

dollars per acre foot of water.



EAA Fee Increase

• Average monthly increase for customers
– Phase One 12,000 gallons x .0941 (.1637-.2578)
• $1.13 monthly increase

– Phase Two 12,000 gallons x .0521   (.2578-.3099)
• $0.63 monthly increase



EAA Fee Increase
City of Leon Valley

March 20, 2012



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

JANUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT &  
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
Page 1 of 3 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

There were three (3) residential building permits 
issued in January 2012 for new homes, which 
generated $3,591 in revenue and cumulatively were 
valued at $534,997.  There were no commercial 
projects this month.  

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in January 2012 totaled 115.  
The revenue generated was $32,703. 

Food licenses were renewed this month accounting for 
a large part of the monthly revenues ($9,478). 

 

Application was made for a Certificate of Occupancy 
by the following: 
 

SAN ANTONIO FIT BODY CAMP      5405 BANDERA 1 10                          

LA CAPITAL DEL SABOR           6526 BANDERA                                  

LITTLE LAMBS CHRISTIAN LEARNI N 5409 HURLEY                                   

TEXAS SEAFOOD GRILL            6820 HUEBNER                                  

C. K. BICYCLE MECHANIC         5900 NW INDUSTRIAL                            

THE DOOR CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP  6854  BANDERA        

JOAQUIN CASTRO OFFICE     6100 BANDERA 130                              

THE DOOR CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP  6890  BANDERA                                  

FIVE STARS BARBER SHOP         6526 BANDERA 3                                

MACIAS AUTOMOTIVE              5504 BANDERA 506                              

SUSAN'S SEA CREATURES    7500 ECKHERT 310                              

BANDERA BOWLING CENTER         6700 HUEBNER                                  

A&J ELECTRIC                   5504 BANDERA 609                              

 

The revenue was $780. 

 

There were no zoning cases received in 
January 2012.    

 

 

OTHER COMMUNITY & 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES 

BUILDING   

There were 68 inspections conducted in 
January 2012 at a fee of $2,040. 
 

HEALTH 

There were 17 health inspections at a fee 
of $1,127. 

-11 food service establishments 

-03 complaints  

-02 retail food store 

-01 Daycare 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 

• BOMA Meeting – January 10 

• Tree Advisory Meeting – January 18 

• Alamo Forest Partnership – January 18 

• 1st Property Maintenance Code  
     Public Hearing – January 24 

• LV Economic Development Corp.  
     Meeting – January 25 

 



  

Water Leaks 1 

Overgrown Premises 29 

No Permit 8 

Brush Accumulation (alley) 2 

Vendors (no permit) 2 

Illegal Dumping 1 

Low Hanging Tree Limbs 1 

Fence Inspection 1 

Front Yard Parking 1 

Snipe Signs 73 

Outside Storage 2 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 13 

Sidewalk Obstruction 1 

Dilapidated Fence 1 

Illegal Business Signs 10 

Graffiti Abated 15 

Animal Control Assist 7 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 168 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 71 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 

Dogs Running at Large 11 

Cats Running at Large 9 

Barking Dogs 5 

Leash Law Violation 1 

Dead Animals 3 

Wild Animals Relocated 7 

Horse 1 

Excessive Animals in Dwelling 0 

Requests for Traps 7 

Animals Reported Lost 4 

Animals Found 0 

Assistance w/ Snipe Sign Removal 22 

Assistance w/Graffiti Abatement 1 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 
ACTIVITIES 71 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JANUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
Page 3 of 3 

Sales Tax Generated in January 2012 
Totaled: $16,470 

*The Sales Tax Generated this time last year 
was: $15,827 

 

Economic Development Corporation 
Expenses Totaled:  $7,050 

 

Staff kept Contact with the following 
business interested in locating or 
relocating into Leon Valley: 

• El Sol Bakery 

• Old West Burgers 

• Pet Shop 

• Massage Therapy School 

 

Staff also met with Scott Butcher of 
Greenblum Investments who hired a 
Management Company to take over 
Bandera Bowl daily operations.  The 
bowling alley will also be undergoing 
an internal facelift. 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• Jan 2012 - Five (5) 

* Jan 2011 – Five (5) 

REVENUE - $5,371 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• Jan 2012 - Two (2) 

* Jan 2011 – Three (3) 

REVENUE - $1,864 

  

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop – 
January 12  

• Community Events Committee –
January 18 

• The CAG Meeting – January 19 

• Town Hall Meeting – January 28 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $10,801 

* Previous Jan 2011 - $7,427 

 



1

Monthly Report
Finance

February 2012

Sales Tax Revenue

 Sales tax revenue of $181,979 was received from the State Comptroller's office in February.
After consideration of the February sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are
3.34% lower than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

 Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $45,488  was received from the State
Comptroller's office in February.

Ad Valorem Taxes

 Ad valorem tax collections of $253,558 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in February.  Collections for February 2011 were $263,855.

CPS Franchise Fee

 CPS Energy franchise fees of $88,544 were received in February.  This payment represents
franchise fees earned for the period ended January 31, 2012 and is 5.953% higher than last
year's payment of $83,569.



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
FEBRUARY 2012

FEBRUARY
2012 Compared to JANUARY

2012
Items Loaned 3226 3201
EBSCOHost Sessions 5 8
OneClickAudio Sessions 0 0

Days Open/Average Per Day 20/161 20/160

Door Count 8279 8195

Volunteer Hours 310 238

Items Added New/Redo 227/170 308/231

Value of Gift Items $1306 $843

Reference Questions 484 453

Items Withdrawn 60 163

Library Cards Issued 40 44

Internal Internet Sessions 505 483
External Wi-Fi Accesses 1411 1650

Faxes Sent 76 70

Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks

ILL Received TexPress 18pkg/18bks 11pkg/11bks
ILL Returned TexPress 14pkg/14bks 13pkg/13bks
ILL Mailed 2 in/3 out 12 in/10 out

Library Fines $75.00 $65.00
Library Copy $79.50 $91.00
Tax Equivalent $148.75 $122.50
Gifts and Memorials $20.00 $25.00



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report
February 2012

Calls for Service

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Calls for Service 704 1,367 720 1,496
Index Crimes 60 122 55 129
Non-Index Crimes 644 1,245 665 1,367

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Suspicious Vehicle 39 103 58 115
Assist the Public/Other Agency 71 140 70 145
Disturbance 52 97 52 108
Violation of City Ordinance 10 25 4 13
Traffic Offenses 29 63 32 59
Burglar Alarm 90 181 98 194
Accidents 38 77 29 72
Criminal Mischief 22 41 12 47
Other 186 325 193 380
N-Code 10* 10 13 11 19
N-Code 14** 23 49 21 54
N-Codes 74 131 85 161

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Burglary 5 13 10 30
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 23 35 18 37
Assault 3 10 4 9
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0
Theft 27 58 23 48
Theft of Service 1 4 0 1
Vehicle Theft 1 2 0 3
Robbery 0 0 0 1

Citations

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Citations Issued 779 1,783 1,114 2,437

Citations by Selected Categories FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Expired License Plates 88 198 160 330
Expired Inspection Certificate 166 353 249 522
No/Expired/Invalid DL 65 141 86 161
No Insurance 159 342 223 472
Ran Red Light 14 25 16 41
Ran Stop Sign 55 129 73 145
Speeding 57 130 97 212

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Hazardous 126 284 186 398
Non-Hazardous 653 1,499 928 2,039

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Felony Offense 0 3 7 14
Misdemeanor Offense 61 115 64 133
Warrants 19 31 7 28
LV Municipal Court Warrant 8 8 0 5

Investigations

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Assigned 104 213 95 251
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 19 56 20 42
Suspended 102 187 43 188
Closed by Exception 12 29 16 35

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/  by Source FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Total * 903 1,841
Business 61 149
Residential 53 118
Coin 7 14
Cellular 752 1,511
Voice over Internet Protocol 30 48
Unknown 0 4

* 9-1-1 Data not available for February 2012



4

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Violations of City Ordinance 25 43 62 109

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2011 YTD 2011
Hours 311 679 356 729

Calls for Service Handled 48 121 62 123
Citations 23 85 45 136



Public Works Monthly Report
February 2012

Director’s Report

Attended all normal Staff meetings, Park Commission and CAG
Met with Auto Zone
Met with SIA and Mary Garza, Development
Met with LC17 project
Met with SIA and Kristi, Developments on several projects in progress
Met with SIA, El Verde Road repair

Assistant Director’s Report
▪ Storm Water committee support.
▪ Mary Garza Development
▪ Drainage concerns 7115 Forest Brook
▪ Met with Al Uvietta – Wilderness Trail erosion repair
▪ LC17 Flood Control coordination meeting



Construction Crew Activities
02- 01 Community Center.: Laid down and compacted  15 tons of hot mix asphalt.
02-02   Hauled in 24” pipe for Storm water job.
02-03 Conference Center:  Spread and compacted 4 tons of hot mix asphalt on patch.
02-06 Evers Rd. & Poss Rd.: Cleaned up flooding debris from streets.
02-07 Seneca Dr. & Salazar Dr.:   Cleaned up debris and added base material along sides of

Salazar Dr.
02-08 P.S.C.:  Hauled in fresh  base material for storage.
02-09,10 Salazar Dr.: Added base material to gutters and compacted.
02-13 Community Center:  Opened large patch to prepare for asphalt.
02-14 Community Center:  Spread and compacted 20 tons of asphalt on patch.
02-15 Community Center: Opened large patch to be asphalted.
02-16 Community Center:  Spread and compacted 18 tons of asphalt on patch.
02-17 P.S.C.: Washed and serviced equipment.
02-21 Forest Knoll @ Forest Brook:  Spread and compacted 6 tons of asphalt to level street.
02-22 Community Center: Spread and compacted 6 tons of asphalt on patch.
02-23 Library Parking Lot: Spread and compacted 6 tons of asphalt  on patch.
02-24 Evening Sun @ Sun Light.:  Filled large cracks in street with flowable fill material.
02-27 P.S.C.: Washed and serviced equipment.
02-28 Grass Hill Dr.: Cleared and hauled away debris from drainage pipes.
02-29 Grass Valley Dr. Cut grass and began to level alley with fill material.

Water Crew Activities
Water Samples for S.A. Health District 11 water samples for analysis
Disconnect Notices                                        121
Disconnect Water Service 19
Flush dead-end water mains 26 Flushed

Meter Reading 3   Days
Meter Re-reads                                              18 Re-reads
Meter Changed Out Program 36 Meters changed out
Temporary Meters Installed 3 Installed

Move Outs 3 Closed
Move INS 9 Activated
Locates 6 Completed



Wells\Tower Sites Cut grass and trim
City Wide Fire hydrant list

Location Work done.
City Hall ran temporary water service line to City Hall

replaced 1.5 Inch ball valve
7011 Evening Sun repaired 4” sewer line, damaged by telephone contactor.
6119 Walking Gait replaced broken curb stop and replaced a damaged hand valve

that occurred while changing out meters
7712 Eckhert checked water leak, change gasket
7706 Linkview checked water leak, change gasket
6803 Cherry leaf                                checked water leak, change gasket
7011 Evening Sun                              dug up sewer line
City Wide cleaned/replaced meter boxes and installed touch reads
Poss & Bandera                                  ran sewer jet
Grissom & Bandera                            ran sewer jet
Wells repaired water lines and spread weed &feed

Stirrup                                                 ran sewer jet
7055 Autumn Chase ran sewer camera
William Rancher ran sewer jet

Maintenance Crew

Park: Cut grass and trim
Park: Delivered BBQ pit key and instructions on use for large pavilion
Park: Cleaned Park and opened restrooms Monday thru Sunday @7:00am
Park: Repaired toilets leaking faucets
Park: Removed fallen trees and branches
Park: Picked up trash
Park: Cut and trimmed at playground, added fluff fall zone material
Park: Maintain restrooms
Park: Remove graffiti
Park: Maintain picnic tables and pavilions

Public Works: Cleaned Trucks, checked equipment
Public Works: Cleaned and removed brush from Walking Trail behind PW
Public Works: Cleaned shop, water cage, welding area, repairs as needed

Conference Center: Set ups and clean ups for events held there
Conference Center: Mowed complex, repairs as needed



Community Center: Grounds cut and trimmed, repairs as needed
Community Center: Wednesday set up for bingo & Thursday cleaned up for seniors
Community Center: Set up for events

Library: Grounds cut and trimmed, pick up recyclables
Library: Repairs as needed

Library Annex: Clean, mow and trim, repairs as needed

City Hall: Grounds cut and trimmed, Mondays only, repairs as needed
City Hall: Pick up recyclables
City Hall: Completed remodel of restroom
LVPD: Repairs as needed
LVFD: Repairs as needed

Citywide: Removed graffiti throughout the city
Citywide: Reinstall fallen stop/street signs
Citywide: Check surveillance camera and maintain
Citywide: Removed fallen trees
Marquee Marquee update as they come in
Service requests: Various requests completed as they come in



Agenda Item 7.C.


































































	0 - Approved Final Signed & Posted Agenda.pdf
	3 - 2012 March 6 Draft Minutes with header.pdf
	4 - 0 MC_Los Leones Fee Waiver.pdf
	4 - 1 los leones request.pdf
	4 - 2 PP_LOS LEONES TEMP FOOD FEE - with header.pdf
	
	
	
	

	5 - 1 Agenda Item 5 - MC for Consent Towing Contract.pdf
	5 - 2 Armada Towing RFP.pdf
	5 - 3 Banis Towing RFP.pdf
	Slide Show with header.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	WATERRATEEAAFEEincreaseMC (3) -Most Current.pdf
	Ordinance - water rate increase EAA fee - Fixed by Finance Director.pdf
	EAA Fee Increase - use this version per Mr. L..pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1 - Community Development - MONTHLY REPORT JAN 2012.pdf
	2 - Finance - february 2012wpd.pdf
	3 - Library - 05_FEB2012z.pdf
	4 - Police Department - February 2012.pdf
	5 - Public Works - 02-12.pdf
	7C - Financial Statement for Month of February 2012.pdf
	BOMA Sept 13 2011.pdf
	BOMA Jan 10 2012.pdf
	EWLC Sept 13 2011.pdf
	EWLC Oct 11 2011.pdf
	EWLC Nov 8 2011.pdf
	EWLC Dec 13 2011.pdf
	EWLC Jan 11 2012.pdf
	EWLC Jan 31 2012.pdf
	EWLC Feb 7 2012.pdf
	EWLC Feb 15 2012.pdf
	EWLC Feb 21 2012.pdf
	EWLC Feb 21 2012 - 2.pdf
	Park Commission Oct 10 2011.pdf
	Park Commission Nov 14 2011.pdf
	Park Commission - Nov 14 2011 Att Raymond Rimkus Pk Proposed Rules.pdf
	Park Commission - Nov 14 2011 Att Raymond Rimkus Pk Proposed Rules Brochure.pdf
	Park Commission Jan 9 2012.pdf

